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May 27, 2021 

Dear Stakeholder: 

We are writing to inform you that CalRecycle’s 2016-2019 Jurisdiction Review has been 
finalized.  CalRecycle has found that the Jurisdiction is meeting the requirements of AB 939 
and is implementing its Source Reduction and Recycling Element (SRRE), Household 
Hazardous Waste Element (HWWE), Mandatory Commercial Recycling (MCR) and/or 
Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling (MORe) programs.  Note: If a Jurisdiction has 
received a rural exemption related to its MORe program, that program element was not 
considered as part of this review.  

The Request for Approval with the review findings can be found at 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/PublicNotices/Details/4412.  

We commend the Jurisdiction for continuing to dedicate resources to meeting the requirements 
of AB 939. Your efforts are helping to conserve natural resources, strengthen the State’s 
economy, and reduce greenhouse gas emissions. In addition, the Jurisdiction should be well-
positioned to implement new requirements under SB 1383 that go into effect January 1, 2022.  

If you have any questions, please contact your LAMD representative 
https://www2.calrecycle.ca.gov/LGCentral/Contacts/.  

Sincerely, 

Cara Morgan, Branch Chief 

Local Assistance and Market Development 

Attachment B - 2016-19 UVWMA Review
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